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U.S. Department of Justice

United States Attorney
Southern District of New York

The Silvio J. Mollo Building
One Saint Andrew's plaza
New York, New york 10007

a n r i  I  2 G ,  2 0 0 0

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower
Cent ,er  for  Judic ia1 Accountabi l i ty ,  f  nc.
P .  O .  Box  69 ,  Gedney  S ta t . i on
W h i t e  P l - a i n s ,  N e w  y o r k  1 0 6 0 5 - O O G 9

Re:  you r  l e t t e r  da ted  Apr i l  24 ,  2000

Dear  Ms .  Sassower :

r  wr i te  in  response to your  l -e t ter  o f  Apr i r  24,  zooo
request ing superv isory rev iew of  your  a l legat ion Lf  "o f f ic ia l
misconduct"  by Andrew s.  Dember,  ch ief  o f  the publ ic  corrupt ion
uni t  o f  th is  of  f  ice in  connect ion wi th  h is  handl ing of  the c .TA,  s
october  21- ,  1999 cr iminal  compla int  and cJA,s request  for
in tervent ion in  an Ar t ic le  7B proceeding (Elena Ruth sassower,

ac t l nq  p ro  bono  pub l i co  v .
State of  New York (Ny Co.
pending in New york State

Commiss ion on Judic ia l  Conduct  o f  the
# 9 9 - 1 0 8 5 5 1 ) ,  w h i c h  i s  a p p a r e n t l y
Supreme Court in Manhattan.

upon carefu l  rev iew of  your  le t ters  of  March 17,  2ooo
and  Apr i l  24 ,  2ooo ,  as  we l l  as  the  o the r  ma te r ia l s  you  have
prov ided to  th is  of f ice over  the past  severa l_ months,  we have
determined that  Mr.  Dember has engaged in  no of f ic ia l  misconduct .
Fur thermore,  i t  remains the v iew of  th is  Of f ice that  the mat . ters
about which you have comprained do not implicat.e t.he federal
criminal laws and do not warrant. any further i-nvestiqation or
i n te rven t i on  by  th i s  O f f i ce .



As
not represent
may have.

you have previously
any opinion as to

been advised,  th is  1et ter  does
Lhe mer i ts  o f  any cJ-a im that  you

Very t ru ly yours,

MARY ,JO WHITE
Uni ted  Sta tes  At to rney

E l r r .

Ch ie f ,  C r im ina l  D i v i s ion


